Southeast Federal Center Request for Proposals

Amendment #2 

Effective June 30, 2003


Question 1:
With regard to Section 2, VII, Submittal Content, paragraph f., you ask for sketches to illustrate “...key building features and overall architectural character and details of typical ground level uses and experience.”  However, the note following h. states that “all drawings must be…at a schematic design level”.  Please confirm the level of design documentation required for the buildings, public spaces and parking.  It may be that key building features, character, ground level uses and pedestrian experience can be expressed effectively, for purposes of your evaluation, at a conceptual design level.

Answer 1:
Clarification of Section 2, VII Submittal Content GSA is requesting “sketches” of key building features and overall architectural character, along with developer’s selected views of typical ground level uses and the resulting pedestrian experience. GSA recognizes that a conceptual design effort will underlay these sketches, and requires that the sketches be based on a schematic level design process.  

______________________________________________________________________________

Question 2:
Does the GSA intend for us to forecast For-Sale Residential Product under the long term land lease alternative? 

Answer 2:
Yes, for the land lease alternative, GSA expects that the financial offer will be based on the developer’s return expectations over the length of the lease, for all uses. Therefore assumptions as to residential condo/sale scenarios, as well as residential rental/office/retail scenarios are required. Additionally, GSA expects to see the underlying analyses supporting the financial offer, as stated in Section 4 – Developer’s Financial Offer and Supporting Financial Information and Section 5 – Developer’s Financial Capability and Capacity. 

______________________________________________________________________________

Question 3:
Can we include within the 20 page narrative reduced drawings/plans and other illustrations to facilitate your understanding of our development plan, so long as the narrative does not exceed the 20 page limit?

Answer 3:
Yes, if the developer chooses, within the 20-page narrative, reduced plans/drawings or other illustrations may be included to further facilitate the description of the development plan, but these reduced plans/drawings or other illustrations will count towards the 20 page narrative limit. As specified in the RFP, exclusive of the 20 page narrative:

“developer must submit one set of drawings mounted on no more than five 30”x 40” foam core boards” and “11”x17” color reproductions of all plans and drawings must be included in the bound proposals.” 

______________________________________________________________________________
Question 4:
A. To satisfy pro forma requirements for For-Sale Residential Product is it sufficient to forecast land sales and GSA's return there from, along with unit absorption; or do you require projection of all project development, sales and marketing costs, as well? Apart from the pro forma, the type, quality, and character of the For-Sale Residential Product would be addressed in the Walking Tour Sketches and Aerial Perspective, as well as in the narrative.
B. Similarly, is it necessary to model development costs, financing, and operating revenues and expenses for the Cultural element; or will projected land sale and ground lease payments suffice?
Answer 4:
A. No, forecasting land sales and GSA's return therefrom, along with unit absorption, is insufficient.  GSA requires projection of all project development, sales and marketing costs to be included in the pro forma and supporting financial information. Although the type, quality and character of the For-Sale Residential Product would be addressed in the Walking Tour Sketches, Aerial Perspective and the narrative, GSA intends to carefully evaluate the reasonableness of the development pro forma assumptions in its reviews of the developer’s financial offer. 

B. No, cultural uses may be exempt from the more detailed development cost 

return analyses (modeling development costs, financing, and operating revenues and expenses) if the developer plans to net lease, gift, or directly sell sites to non-profit entities for cultural uses. However, the developer should be aware that GSA is interested in the reasonableness of these options as they may impact the financial offer. Developers should justify and elaborate on their assumptions for cultural facilities, particularly the impact on the financial offer as sources of funding for non-profits will be of concern to GSA.

______________________________________________________________________________

Question 5:
Extending the Legacy: Planning America's Capital; for the 21st Century - Page 7 of the RFP suggests that this document can be found at the SEFC web site, but I was unable to locate it.

Answer 5:
Extending the Legacy: Planning America's Capital for the 21st Century is not on the SEFC website. Extending the Legacy can be located on the National Capital Planning Commission's (NCPC) website at www.ncpc.gov. If you would like further information, the NCPC e-mail address is legacy@ncpc.gov.

______________________________________________________________________________

Question 6.
Civil Surveys - Page 17 of the RFP indicates that two civil surveys have been completed, the 1995 Curry Survey and the 2002 A. Morton Thomas Survey.  The RFP suggests the surveys can be found at the SEFC web site, but I was unable to locate them.

Answer 6.
 

The A. Morton Thomas description of metes and bounds for the 44 acres referenced in the RFP has been added to the SEFC website. The 1995 Currey Survey can be obtained through GSA's environmental consultant URS Group, Inc. The contact person is Christopher Gerber at 301-670-3310. The e-mail address is christopher_gerber@urscorp.com.

______________________________________________________________________________

Question 7.
The web site has a document available for down-loading called Description of Current Conditions/IM/SS Report.   The table of contents references numerous tables, figures and appendices, which do not appear to be provided along with the narrative on the web site.  Could you please make these tables, figures and appendices available?

Answer 7.
The Description of Current Conditions/IM/SS Report's numerous tables, figures and appendices can be obtained through GSA's environmental consultant URS Group, Inc. The contact person is Christopher Gerber at 301-670-3310. The e-mail address is christopher_gerber@urscorp.com.

______________________________________________________________________________

Question 8.
The Description of Existing Conditions/IM/SS Report references the seawall demolition and replacement project on page 3-65.  Is it possible to get copies of any of the geo-technical reports that were completed for GSA as a part of GSA’s construction of the 

seawall, and/or technical information regarding the seawall, itself?

Answer 8.
The construction drawings that were completed as part of the construction of the SEFC seawall can be obtained through GSA.  Depending on its availability at GSA, other technical information regarding the SEFC seawall can be obtained through GSA. The contact person for all of this information is Pat Daniels at 202-205-5857. The e-mail address is pat.daniels @gsa.gov.

______________________________________________________________________________
Question 9.
We understand that the hearing for the SEFC zoning overlay has been pushed back to September 2003.  Could you please confirm, and if available, could you provide the new anticipated hearing date?
Answer 9.
The hearing date before the DC Zoning Commission for the SEFC zoning submission has been rescheduled to September 4, 2003. 


______________________________________________________________________________

Question 10.
I understand that the DC public hearings for the SEFC zoning submission have been delayed from July to September.  Will the RFP submission date be extended accordingly?  It would be very helpful to the respondents to have the zoning matters resolved before the submission is made.  Please advise.  

Answer 10.
The hearing date before the DC Zoning Commission for the SEFC zoning submission has been rescheduled to September 4, 2003, but the RFP response deadline is still September 15, 2003. 

______________________________________________________________________________

Question 11:
 The RFP defines key personnel on page 30 to include persons such as the executive project manager, land use planner, design architect, general contractor and legal counsel.  The RFP indicates that respondents should submit 1-3 projects for each of the key personnel.  Key personnel was limited to the master developer in the RFQ.  We wanted to clarify that GSA is indeed looking for respondents to submit projects for each key personnel and not solely for the members of the master or component developers.

Answer 11.
GSA is looking for respondents to submit projects for each key personnel. 

____________________________________                            __________________________
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